Sonja Birr

From: Eric Nycz

Sent: Tuesday, October 3, 2023 3:30 PM

To: Greg Minikel; Dan Koski; Jessica Blahnik; Sonja Birr
Cc: Billy Hutterer

Subject: RE: External: Proposed JT

I think we can begin — budget and evaluations are almost over. That will free up some time. Go ahead and put that on
Nov,

From: Greg Minikel <gminikel@manitowoc.org>

Sent: Tuesday, October 3, 2023 9:25 AM

To: Dan Koski <dkoski@manitowoc.org>; Eric Nycz <ENycz@manitowoc.org>; Jessica Blahnik
<jblahnik@manitowocwi.gov>; Sonja Birr <shirr@manitowoc.org>

Cc: Billy Hutterer <bhutterer@manitowoc.org>

Subject: FW: External: Proposed JT

FYI:

| suppose that we should put this on the November PI Committee Agenda, unless Eric does not feel we are ready to start
discussing this with them.

From: Gregory Grotegut <GregGrotegut@manitowoccountywi.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, October 3, 2023 6:54 AM
To: Greg Minikel <gminikel@manitowoc.org>; Dan Koski <dkoski@manitowoc.org>

Cc: Gary Mueller <garymueller@manitowoccountywi.gov>
Subject: External: Proposed JT

Good morning Greg and Dan, please see updated map. This is what | plan to present to the Highway Committee later
this month and then start contacting the Towns to get their approval on the plan.

Greg Grotegut

Highway Commissioner

Manitowoc County Highway Department
3500 STH 310

Manitowoc WI. 54220

020-683-4345
greggrotegut@manitowoccountywi.gov

This message is intended for the use of the person or organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain information
that is confidential, privileged, or otherwise protected from disclosure by law. If you are not the intended recipient or a
person responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, any copying, distribution, or use of this
message or the information that it contains is not authorized and may be prohibited by law

Be Alert !
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Proposed County

Projects
.

@ N. Rapids Rd (CTH P to Waldo Bivd)
2024 County Reconstruction
Jurisdictional Transfer (J.T.) Requires
working with Town.

Manitowoc County
Highway Department

@ N. Rapids Rd (Waldo Bivd to
Broadway St)
Proposed Reconstruction with Concrele
50%/50%. Cost Share with County.
Maintenance Agreement Needed.

3) S. Rapids Rd (Broadway St to
Custer 51)
2019 County Reconstruction Existing
Agreement. Propose to get full
Jurisdictional Transfer (J.T.) Requires
working with Town,

(4) W Custer St (CTH R to Alverno Rd)
2005 County Reconstruction Existing
Agreement. Propose to get full
Jurisdictional Transfer (J.T.) Requires
working with Town.

(5) Hecker Rd (Calumet Ave to
Viebahn St)
2020 DOT/County Reconstruction,
Proposed Jurisdictional Transfer (J.T.)
Requires working with Town.

W Viebahn St & Hecker Rd

(End of W Viebahn to ~ 2,530 feet south
on Hecker Rd)

Proposed 2024 City Project.
Reconstruction with Asphalt (Rural X-
Section) Maintenance Agreement
Needed.

(7) Viebahn St (Hecker Rd to I-43)
Proposed 2024 City Project. Proposed
Jurisdictional Transfer (J.T.)

Viebahn St (/-43 to Railroad)
Proposed Construction Project
2028-2029. Proposed Jurisdictional
Transfer (J.T.) Requires working with
Town. Proposed Paving Agreement.

@ Viebahn St (Railroad to S 10th St)

2024 County Mill & Overlay. Proposed
Jurisdictional Transfer (J.T.) Requires

working with Town.
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Map Date: 9/28/2023

Sources: Manitowos County, 2023,

Bay-Lake RPC, 2023

Disclaimer: This map is neither a legally recorded map nor a
survey and is

not intended ta be used as one. This drawing
n of records, information, and data used for
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